
September 17, 2001 

Donna Jackson 
City Clerk
P.o. Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Re: Easement Abandonment 

Dear Donna: 

City Water and Light has no objection with the 
abandonment of the existing easement located on the south 
side of Lot 2 of the Nettleton Baptist Church Replat in 
Jonesboro. All being located in Section 27, Township 14 
North, Range 4 East,Craighead County, Arkansas. 

onald L. Bowen 
Manager, City Water & Light 

RLB/man 

cc: Carlos Wood 

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER 
CITY WATER AND" LIGHT. 400 East Monroe • P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro, Ark~sas 72403-1289 • 870/935-5581 



3013 Ole Feedhouse Road 
Jonesboro, AR 72401~Belianf

"'Energy.
------"------­

Ark/a 

September 28, 2001 

Wood and Associates
 
2704-L S. Culberhouse Suite 261
 
Jonesboro,Ar 72401
 

Attn:	 Carlos Wood, P.E 

Re:	 Utility Easement Abandonment
 
Lot 2 Nettleton Baptist Church Replat
 
Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas
 

Reliant Energy Arkla has no objection to the abandonment of a 15' utility 
easement on the south side of Lot 2 of Nettleton Baptist Church Replat in 
Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas as shown on the plat attachment dated 
9/5/01. 

Thank you, 

Garreth L. James 



1520 South Caraway Road 
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401 
18701935-3615 
18701972-8141 fax 

To: Wood and Associates, PMB261 

From: 

Date: 

Cox Communications, Inc. 

September 13,2001 COX 
COMMUNICATIONS 

Re: Utility Easement Abandonment 

Cox Communications, Inc. has no objection to the abandonment of the fifteen feet (15') 
utility easement on the south side of Lot 2 of Nettleton Baptist Church Replat in 
Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas. 

Sincerely, 

Cliriss (j3errj1J 
Chriss Berry 
Technical Engineer 
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Jonesboro, AR September 20, 2001 

MANAGER-ENGINEERING R.oW - 1111 W. Capitol- Rm. 525: 

Attached is a request for the relinquishment ofa street Right Of Way that is not bems 

used by Southwestern Bell for facilities at this tome and no plans to use it, 

We have no objections to the abandonment of this Right OfWay. 

QuestionJ may be referred to me on 870-972-7598. 

.£I/c:JA~ 
Dural Culbreath
 
Manager-Engineering Design
 

AttachmeDts 

Arkansas Market Area
 
Engr.lConstr. District
 


